
City of Long Beach
Working Together to Serve

Date:

	

April 7, 2009

To:

	

Mayor Foster and City Councilmembers

Val Lerch, Vice Mayor, 9th District City Councilmember
From :

	

Dee Andrews, 6 th District City Councilmember Q4r
Gary DeLong, 3`d District City Councilmember

65D
Subject :

	

Long Beach Airport Terminal Update

Memorandum

NB-15

In light of recent news articles concerning our airport, it is requested that the City
Manager report to the City Council with timelines on the Long Beach Airport
Terminal enhancement status including parking structure construction update .



City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date :

	

April 3, 2009

To:

	

Larry Herrera, City Clerk

From:

	

Vice Mayor Val Lerch, 9th District City Councilmember

Subject:

	

Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of April 7, 2009

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2 .03 .070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda .

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows :

Request City Manager report on airport enhancement timeline and
parking structure construction timeline .

Attachment: Staff Report dated April 7, 2009
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